



The Nauti News

Homestead Yacht Club

www.homesteadyachtclub.com

Our 29th Year of Boating Fun

Commodore's Corner:

May 2014

To all HYC Members and Friends:

We had some special guests at our May meeting, Bill and Linda Clemons. It was great to see our dear friends again and wish they would come back to the area! The May event was our first HYC Bowla-rama+which was a real hoot. It turns out we have some competitive bowlers among us despite the chatter-chatter slow team. Thanks to Dee & Ted for another great event.

It was brought up at the last meeting for the club to do an actual boating event. We will have 3 boats leaving from Homestead and the plan was to do a raft up-eat and drink somewhere around Pumpkin Key. The proposed date for this event will be either June 14th or the 21st, depending on weather. Departure time will be around 11 AM and guests should bring their own floats and beverage. We will work out the details at the next meeting.

Speaking of meetings, the next one will be at the Whistle Stop on June 3rd. Please respond with your dinner choices when you get the email.

May Meeting Minutes:

Meeting called to order by Cmdr. Peter at 7:45 p.m. First order of business was to accept the minutes from April's meeting as they appeared in the newsletter.

It was really to see you to Bill and Linda Clemons. We all miss you both.

Good time had by all at our first BOWLAROMA. Dee Riley and Ted Newlan did a great job as chairpersons but only with the expertise of Liz Phillips one of our EXPERT bowlers. We all had a great time, even the NON-EXPERTS. The champion team was Larry Roesch, Peter Dean, Liz Phillips and Charlene Powell. Be prepared as they have bragging rights.

Cmdr. Peter spoke for all of us with congrats to Larry for the newsletter. He also reminded us that any member with a question or thought about things we should discuss should please e-mail him so he can add it to our agenda.

Treasurer's report: Presented by Dee Riley...beginning balance \$3,767.27, ending balance \$3,785.27. Full report appears elsewhere in newsletter. Dee also mentioned that Liz and Billy Phillips refused to take any money from the club for the event they held at their home the Shipwreck Easter Party. Thanks guys. We had a brief discussion as to whether or not we should budget a set amount for our monthly outings but did not come to any conclusions.

June Event: Commodore Peter suggests a boating event to be held on June 14th or 21st. (depending on weather) leaving from Homestead Bay front around 11:00 - 12:00 for a raft-up at Pumpkin Key. He figures we have three boats at Bay front and everyone should bring their own floats and beverage. More details to follow.

No Meeting in July, as most members go out of town.

50/50 of \$25.00 won by Chip Casanave.

Meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Claire Strandhagen



Commodore Peter Presenting HYC Burgee to new Members Chip and Claudia Casanave. They have a 37 Sea Ray docked at Homestead called Sea Siren. Welcome to HYC !

HOMESTEAD Bay fron Treasurer's R			
			3767.27
	50/50	18.00	
	Total	18.00	
EXPENSES:			
	Total	\$0.00	
ENDING BALANCE APRIL 30,	2014		3785.27
SUBMITTED BY			
Dee Riley			

There were 18 members and 5 guests. The cost to the club was \$.00

Hello From the Editor:

TREASURER

We are writing this from Great Harbor Cay in the Berry Islands. This wasnq our plan to be here this long, but we have had a lot of fun here. As you all know the weather (wind) has not been our friend since last Saturday. By now we should have been to Nippers in Great Guana Cay drinking rum punch. Now our plan is to head over to Spanish Wells in Eleuthera and explore that area for a few days, and then on to Exumas for a week or so.





Thanks to our neighbors Steve and Rosa for coming along on part of this trip. They had a blast, and so have we.